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MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard L. Black
Office of the Executive Legal Director

FROM: Gus C. Lainas, Assistant Director
for Operating Reactors

Division of Licensing
,

4

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL STAFF TESTIMONY ON RANCHO SECO ASLAB
MEMORANDUM AND ORDER DATED APRIL 15,1982 - HPI
N0ZZLE THERMAL SLEEVES

In response to the Rancho Seco ASLAB Memorandun and Order dated
April 15,1982, your_ April 21, 1982 memo transmitted John F. Stolz's
affidavit to the ASLAB. The testimony addressed the Board's concerns

. ~
about HPI nozzle thermal sleeves. As indicated in Mr. Stolz's 'J

testimony, our evaluation of the licensee's responses to the Board's
questions would be forwarded to the ASLAB before restart of the
Rancho beco plant.

Accordingly, enclosed is Mark L. Padovan's testimony providing the
requested information. The Mechanical Engineering Branch and Core
Performance Branch provided input into the Safety Evaluation Report.

Upon satisfactory resolution of the steam generator internal auxiliary
feedwater header problem at Rancho Seco, we expect to authorize power
operation of the facility.

y
Gus C. Lainas, Assistant Director

/ for Operating Reactors
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
Mark L. Padovan's

Testimony

cc w/ enclosures:
JStolz
MPadovan .
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